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Doug Noble

From: Jay Moulton <jmmoulton@rfexposurelab.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:46 PM
To: 'Doug Noble'
Subject: RE: ATCB018045 | FCC ID: Y99MC7354 | IC ID: 12762A - MC7354

Yes it is for redundancy. 
 
 
Best regards, 
Jay Moulton 
RF Exposure Lab, LLC 
802 N. Twin Oaks Valley Rd., Suite 105 
San Marcos, CA  92069 
Ph:     (760) 471-2100 
Fax:    (760) 471-2121 
email:  jmmoulton@rfexposurelab.com 
Web:     www.rfexposurelab.com  
 
This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential, and is the property of the RF Exposure Lab, 
LLC.  It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are not 
authorized to read, print, retain, copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part thereof.  If you receive 
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this message.  RF Exposure Lab, LLC 
cannot be held responsible for transmission errors nor confidentiality of mail and faxes. 
 
From: Doug Noble [mailto:doug@acbcert.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:38 PM 
To: 'Jay Moulton' <jmmoulton@rfexposurelab.com> 
Subject: RE: ATCB018045 | FCC ID: Y99MC7354 | IC ID: 12762A - MC7354 
 
I take it they don’t transmit simultaneously?  It is fine as it is if they don’t, otherwise wouldn’t you have to check 
simultaneous TX?  Is more for redundancy?  
Doug 
 
From: Jay Moulton [mailto:jmmoulton@rfexposurelab.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:30 PM 
To: 'Doug Noble' 
Cc: customerservice@acbcert.com 
Subject: RE: ATCB018045 | FCC ID: Y99MC7354 | IC ID: 12762A - MC7354 
 
Hi Doug, 
 
There are multiple transmitters it is just that they are all the same module.  The device can have up to 6 modules of the 
same model inside the device. 
 
How do you want me to state it? 
 
 
Best regards, 
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Jay Moulton 
RF Exposure Lab, LLC 
802 N. Twin Oaks Valley Rd., Suite 105 
San Marcos, CA  92069 
Ph:     (760) 471-2100 
Fax:    (760) 471-2121 
email:  jmmoulton@rfexposurelab.com 
Web:     www.rfexposurelab.com  
 
This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential, and is the property of the RF Exposure Lab, 
LLC.  It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are not 
authorized to read, print, retain, copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part thereof.  If you receive 
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this message.  RF Exposure Lab, LLC 
cannot be held responsible for transmission errors nor confidentiality of mail and faxes. 
 
From: Doug Noble [mailto:doug@acbcert.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 11:57 AM 
To: jmmoulton@rfexposurelab.com 
Cc: customerservice@acbcert.com 
Subject: ATCB018045 | FCC ID: Y99MC7354 | IC ID: 12762A - MC7354 
 

Regarding acbcert.com application:  
ATCB ID: ATCB018045  
FCC ID: Y99MC7354  
IC: 12762A - MC7354  
TCF:  
Model Number: MC7354  
Device Name: MC7354  
Account name: jmmoulton 

Hi Jay, 

Sorry should be included with the first email.  You have Annex A&B marked as simultaneous TX.  Is this 
correct? 

Thanks, 

Doug 
Douglas E. Noble 
iNARTE ATL-0142-E 
 
Examining Compliance Engineer 
American Certification Body 
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Certification for the Wireless Industry 
www.acbcert.com 
(703) 847-4700 

corporate email:    doug@acbcert.com 
corporate fax:       703/ 847-6888 
direct number:       480-820-3830 
alternate email:      dnoble1@cox.net 
cell number:                480-747-2409         
NOTICE:  This E-Mail message and any attachment may contain privileged or company proprietary information.  If you 
received this message in error, please return to the sender. 
 

 

 


